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Lord Weinstock sent the attached letter round by hand this

afternoon. You were due to dine with him and Mr. Woodrow Wyatt
on Friday, but you had asked Caroline Stephens to postpone the

occasion, though Lord Weinstock does not know this.

I have spoken to Mr. Nott's Office, and they say that a
decision on the heavyweight torpedo is not likely to be taken
before the early autumn at the earliest. There is no question of
a choice having been made secretly between the American weapon

"and the GEC torpedo - if that is indeed what Lord Weinstock<zginks.

But it 1s possible that, against an eventual decision by Ministers

to buy the American torpedo, MOD officials have begun to prepare a

draft Memorandum of Understanding and have shown this entirely

informally and without commitment to the Americans. It would take

some little time to check this possibility. But what is certain
is that Mr. Nott has not seen a draft MOU, nQr did he discuss

the heavyweight torpedo when he saw Mr. Weinb&rger in Washington
recently (though he did press the virtues of Sting Ray on the

-'—
Americans).

I think that this means that I can safely ring Lord Weinstock

and tell him that there must be some misunderstanding, and that no
.

decision has been taken on the torpedo, and will not be taken for

some time to come. There would therefore be no question of him

and you being in a false position if you met for quite other
purposes. Would you like me to do this (warning him that Friday's

engagement is being postponed anyway for other reasons)?
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